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DATE: November 2, 2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel W(,j:
RE: Docket No. 100003-GU - Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. |

Docket No. 100004-GU - Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket files. Thank you.
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STATE OF FLORIDA

NATHAN A. SKOP
COMMISSIONER

Capital Circle Office Center
P 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Ve Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6042
oo
'4% wu
Fhublic Serfrice Commizsion
October 29, 2010
Ansley Watson, Jr.
MacFarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P.O. Box 1531

Tampa, FL 33601-1531

Re: Docket Nos. 100003-GU and 100004-GU

Dear Mr. Watson:

This office is in receipt of your letter dated October 26, 2010, whereby you request that
Peoples Gas System be excused from attending the hearing in the above-referenced dockets. By way
of this letter, I grant your request for excusal from attendance of the hearing in Docket Nos. 100003-
GU and 100004-GU. Your excusal will be noted in the final order to be issued following the hearing.

Sincerely,

N, _Ou

Nathan A. Skop
Commissioner and Prehearing Officer

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




